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July 20, 1981

Mr. John Hoasre Kerr
“Derrydown”

R.E.D, #1 _
Newport, Rhode Island 02840
Dear John:

Thank you very much for your recent letter.

It is my understanding that the Arts BEndowment is
currently sdjudicating your case in accordance with the
latest information that they have received from you and
your attorney. It would seem prudent teo await the out-
come of these negotiations.

¥ith warn regards,

Ever sincerely,

Claiborne Pell

AC/ib
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